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TELEPHONE LU 2-6244 D. L. MCDANIEL, PRESIDENT

TARGET DRILLING CORPORATION

910 ENTERPRISE BUILOING

TULSA 3, OKLAHOMA }0 . ’L(o " “Ho\

October 25, 1961

Re: Kaiser No., 1
C SW SE Sec 31-10S-33W
Thomas County, Kansas

State Corporation Commission
State of Kansas

212 North Market

Wichita, Kansas

Gentlemen:

On October 23, 1961 we forwarded you the Drillers
Sample Description and Well Plugging record, covering Kaiser No. 1
located Center SW SE Section 31-10S-33W, Thomas County, Kansas.

Both of these reports showed the well as being located
in the Center NW/4 SE/4 Section 31. The correct location of this well
is C SW SE Section 31-10S-33W, Thomas County, Kansas

Please correct these two reports accordingly.

Very truly yours,
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J W. Garner

Office Manager
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